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FW: Need confirmation of supply

Ojas Oza <Ojas@cosol.in>
Fri 2/23/2024 3:01 PM

To:Nitisha Makharia <nitisha@cosol.in>
Cc.gangadhar M <gangadhar@cosol.in>;Sanjeeva Kumara <sanjeeva.k@cosol.in>

Please consider this mail to process the vendor POs

Warm regards,

Ojas
+91 98459 75958

From: Shetty, Deepa - Collins <Deepa.Shetty@collins.com>

Sent: Friday, February 23, 2024 2:49 PM

To: Ojas Oza <Ojas@cosol.in>

Cc: Belur Venugopal, Dasharathi Export License Required - US Collins <Dasharathi.Venugopal@collins.com>
Subject: RE: Need confirmation of supply

HI Ojaz,
Po under progress ,please supply the material.

Regards,
Deepa Shetty

From: Ojas Oza <Qjas@cosol.in>

Sent: Friday, February 23, 2024 2:33 PM

To: Shetty, Deepa Export License Required - US Collins <Deepa.Shetty@collins.com>

Cc: Belur Venugopal, Dasharathi Export License Required - US Collins <Dasharathi.Venugopal@collins.com>
Subject: [External] RE: Need confirmation of supply

Apologies, missed to add, GST will be extra.

Warm regards,

Ojas
+91 98459 75958

From: Ojas Oza

Sent: Friday, February 23, 2024 1:58 PM

To: Shetty, Deepa - Collins <Deepa.Shetty@collins.com>

Cc: Belur Venugopal, Dasharathi Export License Required - US Collins <Dasharathi.Venugopal@collins.com>
Subject: Need confirmation of supply

Hello Deepa & Dash,

Kindly confirm the supply of following material as per our discussion. We look forward to your valuable Purchase Order.

# Line ltem Price Qty Total
QB55B - Samsung 55”
1 commercial monitor 46,725.00 2 93,450.00
2 | Ceiling mounting kit 6,500.00 2 13,000.00
Kramer CA-HM/66
3 | (HDMI cable) 19,190.00 2 38,380.00
4 | Installation accessories 11,000.00 1 11,000.00
Total Value 1,55,830.00

Warm Regards,
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Ojas Oza
Head, Service Innovation
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Mobile: +91 98459 75958

E-mail: ojas@cosol.in

Webex Room: https://connectivitysolutions.webex.com/meet/ojas

Website: www.cosol.in

Bangalore | Mumbai | Pune | Chennai | Kolkata| Delhi | Ahmedabad | Singapore | UK

Please note the change in my mail id and update the address book. It is ojas@cosol.in now

nmm Cq Connectivity
CISCO W% Solutions
Partner

Gold Certified
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